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From: Eudy, Michael
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 11:38 AM
To: STPCOL
Subject: FW: STP participant in OI call on 3-15-2011

 
 

From: Chappell, Coley [mailto:ccchappell@STPEGS.COM]  
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 8:38 AM 
To: Eudy, Michael 
Subject: STP participant in OI call on 3-15-2011 
 
Mike, 
  
STP participants in the Open Items call on 3/15/2011: 
  
Coley Chappell, NINA 
Scot Stephens, NINA 
Jim Agles, NINA 
Bob Quinn, Westinghouse 
Al Gutterman, Morgan Lewis 
  
Regards, 
  
Coley Chappell 
NINA Licensing STP 3&4 
  



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  SouthTexas34Public_EX  
Email Number:  2859  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (9E28710E0B702149AEC66397286364408C4CFAA7DA)  
 
Subject:   FW: STP participant in OI call on 3-15-2011  
Sent Date:   6/10/2011 11:38:16 AM  
Received Date:  6/10/2011 11:38:17 AM  
From:    Eudy, Michael 
 
Created By:   Michael.Eudy@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"STPCOL" <STP.COL@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    449      6/10/2011 11:38:17 AM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


